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. Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Miller, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 8:58 PM

To: Miller, Steve; Champagne, Rick; Kuesel, Jeffery; Kennedy, Debora; Tradewell, Becky; Grant, Peter;
Nelson, Robert P.
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Black's drafting request

Spencer Black has asked that these items be combined in one super amendment to the ARC Super. I'm not sure
that is possible, but that is his request. 1 spoke to him at 8:50 tonight. --SRM

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, March-13, 2002 8:54 PM ' ‘

To: Champagne, Rick; Kuesel, Jeffery; Kennedy, Debora; Tradewell, Becky; Grant, Peter; Nelson, Robert
P

C-c: Cathlene Hanaman
Subject: BIack_'s drafting request

To:  Steve Miller, LRB
From: Spencer Black

RE:  Budget Amendments- Drafting Language

Steve, here is the language for our major amendment which will be drafted as an amendment to the ARC
super simple. There are a couple of items that still need to be fleshed out (we are waiting on information
from Fiscal Bureau) and no doubt we will need to make some revisions. '

Amendment 1- (Super Amendment)

3 ‘4_, e Delete $3,000,000 QPR from the Wisconsin Development Fund Grant Program- Depértment of
Commerce.

¢ Delete 6.75 FTE from the Lt. Governor's Office and consequently adjust the appropriation schedule

ﬁy_/ to reflect savings of $450,600. Specify that the Lt. Governor’s office will be merged with the
~ Governor's office for the purposes of administrative support.

03/14/2002
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January 2002 SPECIAL SESSION AMENDMENT %70 A-A\ / i ) (/ )

- TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the %‘S}% amendment as follows:

#. Page....,line....:
#. Page....,line....:
#. Page....,linc....:
#. Page....,line....:
#. Page....,line....:

#. Page....,line....:
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FROM THE JTK...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

L/ 1. Page 7, line 20: after that line insert:

age 8, line 8: after that line insert;

“SECTION 11m. 14.031 of the statutes is created to read:
14.031 Staff support for lieutenant governor. The governor shall provide

staff support services to the office of the lieutenant governor.” 7 » L

V' 2. Page 326, line 24: after that line insert:

Page 399, line 22: after that line insert:

zZ
“(I@I‘ION REDUCTIONS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the office of the lieutenant governor under section
20.540 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is
decreased by $450,600 for fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease the authorized FTE
positions for the office of the lieutenant governor by 6.75 GPR positions.” » 7 o

(END)
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FROM THE JTK.. ]
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Representative Black:
This amendment reduces staffing for the office of the lieutenant governor.
Jeffery T. Kuesel

" Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 2666778
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 14, 2002

Representative Black:
This amendment reduces staffing for the officc of the lieutenant governor.
J effery T. Kucscl

Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 2666778
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January 2002 Special Session

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1;
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

i : -Atk the locations indicated; amend the amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 7, line 20: after that line insért:

3 “Tm. Page 8, line 8 after that line insert:-

4 “SECTION llni, 14_.631 of the statutes 1s created to read:
5 14.031 Staff support for lieutenant governor. The governor shall provide
6 staff Support services to the oﬁice of the lieutenant governor.”.”.

| 2. Page 326, line 24: after that line insert:

8§ - “spom. Page 399, line 22: after that line insert:

| 9 , | “(1z) POSITION REDUCTIONS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (8) of the
10 statutes for the appropriation to the office of the lieutenant governor under section

11 20.540 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is
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decreased by $450,600 for fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease the vauthorized FTE

posbitions for the office of the lieutenant governor by 6.75 GPR positions.”.”.

(END)




